AURELIUS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES Regular Meeting Tuesday, October 10, 2023

MINUTES

The Aurelius Township Board met in regular session on Tuesday, October 10, 2023, at 1939 S. Aurelius Rd., Mason, Ingham County, Michigan.

Board members attending: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi

Members Absent: Waltz

Others Attending: S. Chatfield, K. Chatfield, C. Chatfield, T. Blauvelt, S. Ricketts, L.

Huguelet, B. Huguelet, B. Droscha, G. Schwab, and S. Kirkpatrick

The regular meeting was called to order by Supervisor Droscha at 7:00 p.m. All attending joined in the pledge to the United States flag.

Set/Adjust Agenda

Motion made by Member Anderson to set agenda with addition of nine days early voting contract to new business and was seconded by Member Malcangi. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

Motion made by Member Malcangi and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the Minutes of September 12, 2023 and September 26, 2023. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Motion made by Member Malcangi and seconded by Member Droscha to approve invoices. Payroll: Checks #018835 -#018858 and 1 EFT one reprint #018859. General Fund, Fire Fund, Street Light Fund: Checks #018860 – #018884 and 1 EFT. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Unfinished Business

Motion to approve Auto Evolutions special use permit made by Member Malcangi and seconded by Member Anderson. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Zoning report received from Mike Lam, Code Enforcement Officer, for citations delivered to 5051 Nichols, 477 N. Eifert, 65 S. Waverly. Citation for 496 N. Waverly will be sent by certified mail. 469 N. Eifert owner is moving. Citations will be delivered to court by Mike. Member Ayres motioned to approve time frame on the front of citation. Court will direct on date. Member Malcangi seconded motion. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Received zoning report from Bryan Droscha. Corner of College and Columbia is getting cleaned up. 5381 Bunker has 20 goats. Board consensus to send another letter and let the resident know that a citation will be issued next month.

Service awards will be discussed next meeting.

New Business

Aurelius Township Board of Trustees October 10, 2023 Minutes

Motion made by Member Ayres and seconded by Member Malcangi to approve MSU Federal Credit Union Investment Resolution to higher rate CD with early withdrawal fee. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Supervisor Droscha discussed budget adjustments.

Correspondence received from Comcast, and Applied Innovations.

Sheriff Report reviewed.

Motion made by Member Ayres to approve Clerk and Supervisor to sign nine day early voting contract with Vevay Township for 2024 after review by attorney. Motion seconded by Member Anderson. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, and Malcangi. Nays: None. Absent: Waltz. Motion carried.

Board Reports

Supervisor Droscha gave solar field update. Progress has slowed due to manpower shift to solar field in another township. Primoris has requested additional hours for panel installation. Supervisor has not yet responded to request.

Clerk Ayres provided the balance sheet.

Treasurer Anderson provided the cash report.

Public Comment

Mr. Schwab thanked township for Special Use Permit. Took public comment concerning roundabout from several attendees.

Adjournment

Aurelius Township

Supervisor Droscha called for adjournment at 8:10.

Respectfully submitted by:

Tracy Ayres, Clerk